AGENDA



REMOTE MEETING NOTICE

This meeting will be accessible by remote video conferencing. The public may
observe and participate in this meeting remotely via Zoom as set forth below.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USING ZOOM
e Join the meeting using the link below.
e You must have audio and microphone capabilities on the device you are using
to join the meeting.
e When you join the meeting make sure that you join the meeting with audio and
follow the prompts to test your speaker & microphone prior to joining the
meeting.

TO SPEAK DURING PUBLIC COMMENT USING ZOOM

e The Board President will announce when it is time for Public Comment.
Click on the Raise Hand icon if you would like to speak during Public Comment.
Your name will be called on when it's your turn to speak.
When your name is called, you will be prompted to unmute yourself.
You will have three (3) minutes to speak. When your time is up, you will be
muted.

TO SPEAK ON AN ITEM USING ZOOM
e The Board President will call the item and staff will begin the staff report.
Click on the Raise Hand icon if you would like to speak on the item.
Your name will be called on when it's your turn to speak.
When your name is called, you will be prompted to unmute yourself.
You will have three (3) minutes to speak. When your time is up, you will be
muted.
e You will repeat this process for each item you want to speak on.

FOR OPEN SESSION PARTICIPATION
Join Meeting Electronically at:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/83460159153?pwd=0QStZNDIoR0O1MNmMZ0b
GAdwMTduREpoQTO09

Meeting ID: 834 6015 9153
Passcode: 182818


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83460159153?pwd=QStZNDloR01MNmZ0bGdwMTduREpoQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83460159153?pwd=QStZNDloR01MNmZ0bGdwMTduREpoQT09

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
A PUBLIC AGENCY

One William Moffett Place
Goleta, California 93117

January 15, 2024
CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
BOARD MEMBERS: Edward Fuller
Jerry D. Smith
Steven T. Majoewsky

Dean Nevins
Sharon Rose

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING

The Board will consider approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 4,
2024.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Members of the public may address the Board on items within
the jurisdiction of the Board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited
from taking action on items not listed on the agenda. Please limit your remarks to three
(3) minutes and if you wish, state your name and address for the record.

POSTING OF AGENDA — The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the main
gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the District’s web site 72 hours in advance of
the meeting.

BUSINESS:

1. DISCUSSION AND PRESENTATION OF THE DISTRICT'S AUDIT REPORT
AND FINANCIAL STATUS AS OF JUNE 30, 2023
(Board may take action on this item.)

2. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION REGARDING GOLETA SANITARY
DISTRICT STANDING COMMITTEES AND APPOINTMENT OF GOVERNING
BOARD MEMBERS TO SERVE ON DISTRICT STANDING COMMITTEES
(Board may take action on this item.)



Regular Meeting Agenda
January 15, 2024
Page 2

CONSIDERATION AND ACTION REGARDING ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
OF OUTSIDE AGENCIES BY GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS
(Board may take action on this item.)

4. CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 ACTION PLAN STATUS
REPORT

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

6. LEGAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

7. COMMITTEE/DIRECTOR'S REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF
DIRECTOR'’S ACTIVITIES

8. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

9. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

10. CORRESPONDENCE
(The Board will consider correspondence received by and sent by the District since
the last Board Meeting.)

ADJOURNMENT

Persons with a disability who require any disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting are asked to contact the District’'s Finance &
H.R. Manager at least 3 hours prior to the meeting by telephone at (805) 967-4519 or by email at
info@goletasanitary.org.

Any public records which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of
the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be
available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at the District’'s office located at One William
Moffett Place, Goleta, California 93117.


mailto:info@goletasanitary.org

MINUTES



MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
A PUBLIC AGENCY
DISTRICT OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM
ONE WILLIAM MOFFETT PLACE
GOLETA, CALIFORNIA 93117

January 4, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: President Rose called the meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Sharon Rose, Edward Fuller, Jerry Smith, Steven T.
Majoewsky, Dean Nevins (arrived at 3:55 p.m.)

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Wagner, General Manager/District Engineer, Rob
Mangus, Finance Director/Board Secretary and Reese
Wilson, Senior Project Engineer, Ryan Guiboa, General
Counsel (via Zoom)

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Evans, Director, Goleta Water District (via Zoom)
Craig Geyer, Director, Goleta West Sanitary District (via
Zoom)
Brian McCarthy, General Manager, Goleta West Sanitary
District (via Zoom)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Director Fuller made a motion, seconded by Director
Majoewsky, to approve the minutes of the Regular Board
meeting of 12/18/2023. The motion carried by the
following vote:

(24/01/2289)
AYES: 4 Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky
NOES: None
ABSENT: 1 Nevins
ABSTAIN: None
POSTING OF AGENDA: The agenda notice for this meeting was posted at the

main gate of the Goleta Sanitary District and on the
District’'s website 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

BUSINESS:

1. CONSIDERATION OF ROTATION OF PRESIDENCY FOR RECENTLY APPOINTED
BOARD MEMBER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024
Mr. Wagner gave the staff report.




Special Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2024
Page 2

Director Smith made a motion, seconded by Director Majoewsky to place Director Nevins
into the Board President rotation immediately, to follow Director Majoewsky.

The motion carried by the following vote:

(24/01/2290)

AYES: 4 Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Nevins
NOES: None

ABSENT: 1 Nevins

ABSTAIN: None

2. CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT PRESIDENT AND PRESIDENT
PRO TEM FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024
Mr. Wagner gave the staff report.

Director Majoewsky made a motion, seconded by Director Smith to appoint Director
Fuller as Board President and to appoint Director Smith as Board President Pro Tem for
the coming year.

The motion carried by the following vote:

(24/01/2291)

AYES: 4 Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky
NOES: None

ABSENT: 1 Nevins

ABSTAIN: None

3. REVIEW OF QUARTERLY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT STATUS
REPORT
Mr. Wagner and Mr. Wilson gave the staff report on this discussion item, no Board action
was taken.

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
Mr. Wagner gave the report.

5. LEGAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT
Mr. Guiboa reported that his firm will be offering an Ethics training webinar on February
15, 2024 from 9:00 — 11:00 a.m.

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Minutes 2024\2024-01-04 Special Minutes.docx

7



Special Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2024
Page 3

6.

10.

COMMITTEE/DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF
DIRECTORS’ ACTIVITIES

Director Smith — No report.
Director Fuller — No report
Director Nevins - No report
Director Majoewsky — No report
PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Rose — Reported that the next Local Chapter CSDA meeting will be Monday,
January 22, 2024, and it will be a meeting in which elections are held.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
No Board action was taken to return with an item.

CORRESPONDENCE
The Board reviewed and discussed the list of correspondence to and from the District in
the agenda.

APPROVAL OF BOARD COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES AND RATIFICATION OF
CLAIMS PAID BY THE DISTRICT

Director Smith made a motion, seconded by Director Nevins, to ratify and approve the
claims, for the period December 4, 2023 to January 4, 2024 as follows:

Running Expense Fund #4640 $ 905,950.52
Capital Reserve Fund #4650 $ 1,035,730.36
Depreciation Replacement Reserve Fund #4655 $ 80,633.92
Retiree Health Insurance Sinking Fund #4660 $ 12,689.29

The motion carried by the following vote:

(24/01/2292)

AYES: 5 Rose, Fuller, Smith, Majoewsky, Nevins
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Minutes 2024\2024-01-04 Special Minutes.docx

8



Special Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2024
Page 4

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:27 p.m.

ATTEST
Edward Fuller Robert O. Mangus, Jr.
Governing Board President Governing Board Secretary

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Minutes 2024\2024-01-04 Special Minutes.docx

9



AGENDA ITEM #1



AGENDA ITEM: 1

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM

Discussion and Presentation of the District’s Audit Report and Financial Status
as of June 30, 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The District’s auditors, Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP, have completed their
review of the District’s financial records, and have prepared the annual financial
statements and audit report for fiscal year 2022-2023 (FY23). The report is
presented herein for Board consideration.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Overall, this is a clean audit report with no findings. The District’s total revenues
for FY23 exceeded total expenses, before capital contributions, by approximately
$1,949,849. With capital contributions, the District’s net financial position as of
June 30, 2023, was $101,271,421 which is an increase of $2,285,086 over the
prior fiscal year balance.

The District’s auditor, Adam Guise, will provide an overview of the attached audit
report to the Board on Monday, January 15, 2024. Also enclosed are copies of
the auditor’s report on compliance and internal control over financial reporting.

With the auditor’s assistance, the District will submit its State Controller's Report,
before the due date of January 31, 2024, as mandated by State requirements.

The Finance Committee reviewed the draft financial statements on Thursday,
January 11, 2024, and recommends acceptance of the FY23 audit. As such,
staff recommends the Board accept the FY23 audit report and direct staff to
submit it to the State Controller as required by law.

REFERENCE MATERIALS

Independent Auditor's Report and Annual Audit Report for FY23

Audit Term Sheet

11



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2023

12



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2023

FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent AUIEOT’S REPOTT.......o.iiiiiiriiitirt ettt sttt ettt e b s et ee et st eee e b et et e seeet et e e amtete st et e ne et eretse e e etet s aneseaeeereneas 1
Management’s DiSCUSSION ANd ANALYSIS ... ecuiruereertieiiii ettt ettt sttt st es e sttt et e ettt sttt et ae e e tne e e 3

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEALEIMENT OF NNET POSIEION «uvvviiiieiieiiie ittt et ettt et ve s e e et a et e tese b eteseees et aesosesetateaesaesestasesreseseensr e et eeeessan s aatesseanesernanens 13

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes

I INEE POSIEION ..ooiiiiriii ittt e e et e e e sttt e s e es e s e me e e e semeeesestaeesemane e eemaneess st eannnne e seseeenssenans 14
StAtEIMENT OF CASI FIOWS «oeeeieeiiiie ettt ettt e e e e e e sttt e eessab et st et ee s asttee s s e s ssaeetes it eanaaaessenesmstsannenes 15
Notes t0 BasSiC FINANCIAL STALEIMEIITS ....coiueeriiiiiisie et ieee e e et e e e e et atteasaeseraeseeesesseaseseesasseastasenees e sesraseseesassoseeeseesinsnsssssraees s 17

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liabilify........cccooiririiiiiriei et e 35
Schedule of Pension CONIIDULIONS .......cotiietirtrieiiiii ettt ettt ettt st b et et et et et etese ek e aaesbeeneebe st s e s senee st e eteneneaneas 36
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios ..........couiiriiiiiiiieriiiee e enens 37
Schedule Of OPEB COMTIDULIONS. ......ceuittitetiriretet ettt ettt et rce st et et et esbestesbesee st eetesm e et e ebeeatesseseeasesteneebebessatbenesaeensebosaenn 38

13



FINANCIAL SECTION

14



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Directors
Goleta Sanitary District
Goleta, California

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the major fund of the Goleta Sanitary
District, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Goleta Sanitary District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
business-type activities and each major fund of the Goleta Sanitary District, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Goleta Sanitary District and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Goleta Sanitary District’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months
beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereatter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is
a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:
e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

1
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA
15



e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Goleta Sanitary District’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about the Goleta Sanitary District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis, the
schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability, the schedule of pension contributions, the schedule of changes in the net
OPEB liability and related ratios, and the schedule of OPEB contributions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Goleta Sanitary District’s 2022 financial statements, and our report dated December 5, 2022,
expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 22, 2023, on our consideration of
the Goleta Sanitary District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

e, Kony £ Loetghecon, £2P

Santa Maria, California
December 22, 2023

16



Goleta Sanitary District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

As management of the Goleta Sanitary District, we offer readers of the Goleta Sanitary District’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Goleta Sanitary District for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2023. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the audit report.

Financial Highlights

o The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Goleta Sanitary District exceeded its liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources by $101,271,421 and $98,986,335 at the close of the June 30, 2023 and 2022 fiscal year,
respectively.

e The District’s total net position increased by $2,285,086 as of June 30, 2023 and increased by $1,923,953 as of
June 30, 2022.

e The combination of operating and non-operating revenues, less operating expenses results in net income in the
amount of $1,949,849 as of June 30, 2023 and net income in the amount of $1,585,568 as of June 30, 2022.

e Capital contributions were made to the District in the amount of $335,237 and $338,385 as of June 30, 2023 and
2022, respectively.

o The District borrowed Capital Improvement funds and is now carrying debt in the amount of $13,618,068. These
funds are for the construction of the Biosolids & Energy Strategic Plan Improvements.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Goleta Sanitary District’s basic financial
statements. The Goleta Sanitary District’s basic financial statements comprise two components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information
in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

The statement of net position presents information on all the Goleta Sanitary District’s assets, deferred outflows of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and liabilities, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Goleta Sanitary District
is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents information showing how the District’s net
position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g. earned but unused vacation leave, or compensated absences).

The Goleta Sanitary District has only business-type activities and that business-type activity is the provision of sanitation
services to the community.

The financial statements can be found on pages 13-16 of this audit report.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Goleta Sanitary District, like other state and local

17



governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The
various funds are presented in the accompanying financial statements as a proprietary fund category, enterprise fund type.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 17-34 of this
report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the Goleta Sanitary District’s progress in funding its obligation to
provide pension benefits to its employees on pages 35-38.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case
of the Goleta Sanitary District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources by $101,271,421 and $98,986,335 at the close of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

By far the largest portion of the Goleta Sanitary District’s net position, $67,370,165 (66.5%) and $68,144,919 (68.8%) as
of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and
equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Goleta Sanitary District uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the Goleta Sanitary District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT’S NET POSITION

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022

Current Assets $ 30,937,301 $ 31,604,984
Noncurrent Assets 87,026,361 87,284,303

Total Assets $ 117,963,662 $ 118,889,287
Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 7,172,050 $ 1,398,181
Current Liabilities $ 2,190,758 $ 1,247,863
Noncurrent Liabilities 20,143,767 16,550,146

Total Liabilities $ 22,334,525 $ 17,798,009
Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 1,529,766 $ 3,503,124
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 67,370,165 $ 68,144,919
Restricted 5,521,196 4,907,458
Restricted for Construction 12,792,956 14,012,954
Unrestricted 15,587,104 11,921,004

Total Net Position $ 101271421 $ 98,986,335

Additional portions of the Goleta Sanitary District’s net position, $5,521,196 (5.5%) and $4,907,458 (5.0%) as of June 30,
2023 and 2022, respectively, represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The
other restricted resource is the construction loan proceeds, $12,792,956 (12.6% ) $14,012,954 (14.2%) as of June 30, 2023
and 2022, respectively. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position, $15,587,104 and $11,921,004 as of June 30,
2023 and 2022, respectively, may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Goleta Sanitary District is able to report positive balances in all three categories
of net position. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

Charts comparing the Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources and the Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
of the last two fiscal years are represented on the following two pages.

4

18



19



20



Business-type activities. The business-type activities increased the Goleta Sanitary District’s net position by
$2,285,086 and $1,923,953 as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The key elements are as follows:
operating and nonoperating revenues exceeded operating and nonoperating expenses by $1,949,849 as of June 30,
2023 whereas operating and nonoperating revenues exceeded operating and nonoperating expenses by $1,585,568
as of June 30, 2022. Capital contributions to the District’s system totaled $335,237 and $338,385 as of June 30,
2023 and 2022, respectively. This is a net decrease of $3,148 in Capital contributions as of June 30, 2023. The
total revenues and capital contributions exceeded expenses during the 2022-2023 fiscal year. The District’s
construction in progress value of $7,232,062 has been recorded as capitalized amounts as detailed in Note 4 on
page 24.

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT’S CHANGE IN NET POSITION

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022

Revenues:
Service Charges $ 9,206,456 $ 9,478,257
Other Operating 3,718,220 3,701,800
Non-operating 1,940,867 1,030,555
Sub-total: $ 14,865,543 $ 14,210,612
Expenses:
Sewage Collection $ 2,446,304 $ 2,346,204
Sewage Treatment 7,447,347 7,850,391
Plant Pump Station 230,732 215,504
Sewage Disposal 129,587 120,311
Administrative 1,464,176 1,131,009
Wastewater Reclamation 770,431 961,625
Interest Expense 427,117
Total Expenses: $ 12,915,694 $ 12,625,044
Net Income/(Loss) Before Capital Contributions: $ 1,949,849 $ 1,585,568
Capital Contributions 335,237 338,385
Increase in Net Position $ 2,285,086 $ 1,923,953
Net Position — Beginning of Year $ 98,986,335 $ 97,062,382
Net Position — End of Year $ 101,271,421 $ 98,986,335

21



REVENUES FY 22-23

B $9,206,456
61.93%
B $34,477
0,
m $1,940,867 43 469,055 0.23%
13.06% 23.34%
B $214,688
1.44%
B Service Charges B Permit/Inspection Fees
Sewage Treatment- Others B Administrative and Annexation Charges

m Non-Operating Revenue (net)

22




W S$7,447,347
57.66%
B $2,446,304
18.94%
$427,](;17 B $129,587
3.31% = $1,464,176 1.00%
m $770,431 11.34%
5.96%

B Sewage Collection B Sewage Treatment

M Plant Pump Station B Sewage Disposal

B Administrative and General ® Reclamation

EXPENSES FY 22-23

Non-operating Expenses (Interest Exp)

= $230,732
1.79%

23




$15,000,000

$12,000,000

$9,000,000

$6,000,000

$3,000,000

REVENUES AND EXPENSES FY 22-23

[0 $14,865,543
[0 $12,915,694

0 $1,949,849

Total Revenues Total Expenses Income (loss)

10

24




Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets. The Goleta Sanitary District’s investment in capital assets for its business-type activities as of
June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 amounts to $67,370,165 and $68,144,919 (net of accumulated depreciation and
related debt). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, systems, improvements, machinery, and
equipment.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

The Collections department continued the manhole raising and contracted sewer spot repairs during the fiscal
year.

Treatment plant projects included: Stainless steel valves at the headworks, Hoffman Blower motor, and Wemco
Grit pump projects were completed; plant communications upgrade projects and solids building transfer pump
projects are still underway; the Administration building office had the addition of a workspace cubical.

The Reclamation Facility also had capital asset events: PID control and sodium hypochlorite feed piping projects
are ongoing as are the filter PLC and controls projects.

Construction in progress projects include asset management and capital asset projects for both the Collections and

the Treatment Plant. The Treatment Plant has ongoing projects related to biosolids handling and biosolids to
energy projects; The lift station rehab project is well underway.

GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT’S CAPITAL ASSETS

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Land $ 327,243 $ 327,243 % 327,243
Construction in Progress 7,232,062 4,423,717 2,968,658
Collection Facilities 29,953,062 29,738,208 29,560,933
Treatment Facilities 71,070,427 70,046,257 69,866,434
Disposal Facilities 3,743,731 3,743,731 3,743,731
Admin Facilities and all Vehicles 3,330,970 3,325,619 3,285,357
Wastewater Reclamation 15,634,929 15,629,405 15,590,906

Total $ 131,292,424 $ 127234180 $ 125,343,262

Less Accumulated Depreciation ~ $ (62,580,215) $ (58,924,177) $ (55,304,178)

Net Capital Assets $ 68,712,209 $ 68,310,003 $ 70,039,084

Additional information on the Goleta Sanitary District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 25 of this
report.

Long-term Liabilities. At the fiscal year-end, June 30, 2023, the Goleta Sanitary District held current and long-
term liabilities related to the BESP project loan. Information on long-term liabilities can be found in Note 5 on
page 25 and the discussion in Note 10 on page 34 of this report.

11

25



Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The District sets its user rate schedule to cover the total O&M costs and accommodate an annual contribution to
its depreciation reserve fund. The District reviewed and adjusted its sewer service rates for FY 2018-19 and FY
2019-20 using a CPI index to accommodate increased O&M costs due to inflation. No adjustments since then
have been made.

Other Post-Employment Benefits

The District provides other post-employment benefits (OPEB) through the California Employers’ Retiree Benefit
fund which is administered by CalPERS. In 2009, the District joined the CalPERS medical program. An actuarial
was performed during the 2022-2023 fiscal year to complete a valuation of the District’s postemployment medical
program with a measurement date of June 30, 2022, compliant under GASB Statement No. 75. The purpose of
the valuation is to determine the value of the expected postretirement benefits for current and future retirees and
the net OPEB benefit cost of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. GASB Statement No. 75 has many accounts
and features that are similar to the GASB Statement No. 68 related to pensions. The actuarial report prepared
during Fiscal Year 2022-2023, noted net OPEB was a liability of $915,255. Actual cash contributions to CERBT
for Plan year 22-23 came to $359,425 in the form of direct payments to CERBT, reimbursements to retirees, and
direct premium payments to CalPERS. Details can be found in Note 9 beginning on page 30 of this report.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Goleta Sanitary District’s finances for all
those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this

report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the General Manager, Goleta
Sanitary District, One William Moffett Place, Goleta, CA 93117.

12

26



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - ENTERPISE FUND
June 30, 2023

With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2022

Assets
Current:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Accrued interest
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:

Restricted:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Net OPEB Asset

Capital assets - net
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred OPEB
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current portion of accrued compensated leave
Note from direct borrowing - current portion
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Accrued compensated leave
Note from direct borrowing - long-term portion
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred OPEB
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capital expansion
Restricted for construction

Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

13

27

2023 2022
29,312,181  $ 30,270,839
1,424,129 1,126,374
16,198 3,796
88,425 91,174
96,368 112,801
30,937,301 31,604,984
18,136,106 18,733,979
178,046 186,433
53,888
68,712,209 68,310,003
87,026,361 87,284,303
117,963,662 118,889,287
1,514,365 367,336
5,657,685 1,030,845
7,172,050 1,398,181
1,866,407 941,260
55,372 54,698
268,979 251,905
2,190,758 1,247,863
166,116 164,092
13,349,089 13,883,095

915,255

5,713,307 2,502,959
20,143,767 16,550,146
22,334,525 17,798,009
1,194,042 1,179,507
335,724 2,323,617
1,529,766 3,503,124
67,370,165 68,144,919
5,521,196 4,907,458
12,792,956 14,012,954
15,587,104 11,921,004
101,271,421 § 98,986,335




GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -

ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Service charges
Permit and inspection fees
Sewage treatment - other agencies
Administrative charges

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Sewage collection
Sewage treatment
Plant pump station
Sewage disposal
Administrative and general
Wastewater reclamation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Property tax
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
Interest expense
Annexation charges
Reimbursements from participating agencies
Other
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income before capital contributions
Capital contributions
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of fiscal year

Net position, end of fiscal year

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

14

28

2023 2022
$ 9206456 $ 9,478,257
34,477 34,632
3,469,055 3,439,685
214,688 227,483
12,924,676 13,180,057
2,446,304 2,346,204
7,447,347 7,850,391
230,732 215,504
129,587 120,311
1,464,176 1,131,009
770,431 961,625
12,488,577 12,625,044
436,099 555,013
217,935 202,085
754 768
1,357,977 82,871
(427,117)
14,030 11,895
8,152 5,076
343,819 729,916
(1,800) (2,056)
1,513,750 1,030,555
1,949,849 1,585,568
335,237 338,385
2,285,086 1,923,953
98,986,335 97,062,382
$ 101,271,421 $ 98,986,335




GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 12,635,308 $ 13,097,826
Payments to suppliers (2,677,058) (3,747,375)
Payments to employees (8,776,190) (5,478,067)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,182,060 3,872,384
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property taxes 217,935 202,085
Intergovernmental 754 768
Reimbursements from other governments 8,152 5,076
Annexation charges 14,030 11,895
Other revenue 343,819 729,916
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 584,690 949,740
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contributions 335,237 338,385
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (4,060,044) (1,892,974)
Proceeds from issuance of note from direct borrowing 14,135,000
Principal paid on long-term debt (516,932)
Interest paid on long-term debt (427,117)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (4,668.856) 12,580,411
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 1,345,575 80,726
Net cash provided by investing activities 1,345,575 80,726
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,556,531) 17,483,261
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 49,004,818 31,521,557
Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 47,448,287 $ 49,004,818
Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments 29,312,181 $ 30,270,839
Restricted cash and investments 18,136,106 18,733,979
47,448,287 $ 49,004,818
(Continued)

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

15

29



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
2023 2022

Reconciliation to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 436,099 $ 555,013
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 3,656,038 3,619,999

Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources,

liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources:

Accounts receivable (289,368) (82,231)
Inventory 2,749 5,368
Prepaid expenses 16,433 (27,043)
Deferred outflows (5,773,869) 178,312
Accounts payables 925,147 201,547
Net OPEB obligation 969,143 (798,472)
Compensated absences 2,698 (12,863)
Net pension liability 3,210,348 (2,294,753)
Deferred inflows (1,973,358) 2,527,507
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,182,060 § 3,872,384

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

16

30



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY

The Goleta Sanitary District (District) was formed in 1942 to provide sewage service for the unincorporated community of Goleta. In
2002, the City of Goleta was incorporated as a general law city of the State of California. The original plant site was owned by the
District and the University of California at Santa Barbara. The District is now the sole owner of the plant and the site.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The basic financial statements of the Goleta Sanitary District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(“GASB”) is the accepted standard-setting body for governmental accounting financial reporting purposes.

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity.
The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise of assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. This system permits separate accounting for each established fund for
purposes of complying with applicable legal provisions, Board of Director’s ordinances and resolutions, and other
requirements. The accounts have also been maintained in accordance with the California State Controller’s uniform system
of accounts.

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District is that the costs (including depreciation)
of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges. The enterprise fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are
recognized in the period incurred.

The District distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from those revenues and expenses that are non-operating.
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated by wastewater services while operating expenses pertain directly to
the furnishing of those services. Non-operating revenues and expenses are those revenues and expenses generated that are
not directly associated with the normal business of supplying wastewater treatment services.

Plant Capacity Rights

In 1950, the District entered into an agreement with the University of California at Santa Barbara for the construction and
mutual use of a treatment plant and sewer lines. Since that time, three other agencies have acquired capacity rights in the
sewage treatment facilities.

For the fiscal year, agreements were in effect for the following capacity rights:

Capacity Rights Capacity Rights In
in Plant Ocean Outfall Line
Goleta Sanitary District 47.87% 55.81%
Goleta West Sanitary District 40.78% 35.00%
University of California at Santa Barbara 7.09% 4.70%
City of Santa Barbara 2.84% 2.60%
County of Santa Barbara 1.42% 1.89%
100.00% 100.00%
17

31



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Budgetary Procedures

Budgetary information is not presented because the District is not legally required to adopt a budget. Although not legally
required, an annual budget is prepared, which includes estimates for the District’s principal income sources to be received
during the fiscal year, as well as estimated expenses and cash reserves needed for operations.

Deposits and Investments

For purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets)
with a maturity period, at purchase, of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

As a governmental entity other than an external investment pool in accordance with GASB Statements No. 31 and 72, the
District’s investments are stated at fair value except for interest-earning investment contracts.

Prepaid Costs

Payments to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2023, are recorded as prepaid items. The District
utilizes the consumption method of accounting for purchases, and accounts for prepaid costs in the period that the benefit
was received and recognizes expenses as consumed.

Inventories

Inventories are priced using the lower of cost or market method, determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventories consist
of expendable supplies, spare parts, and fittings.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the District’s enterprise
fund. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,500.

As the District constructs or acquires additional capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost.
The reported value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are essentially amounts spent in relation to capital assets
that do not increase the capacity or efficiency of the item or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In the case of
donations, the District values these capital assets at the original estimate.

Construction in Progress — The District occasionally constructs capital assets for its own use in the plant operations and
within its sewer collection system. The costs associated within these projects are accumulated in a construction in progress
account while the project is being developed. Once the project is completed, the entire cost of the constructed assets are
transferred to the capital assets account and depreciated over the estimated useful life of the capital assets.

Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed, if material. For the current fiscal year, no interest was capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight line method over estimated useful lives as follows:

Collection Lines 50 years

Buildings 40 years

Pumping and Treatment Equipment 10 — 25 years

Office Equipment 3 — 10 years
18

32



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2023

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H.

Compensated Absences Liability

Employees are entitled to accumulate vacation leave at a rate of two, three, four, or five weeks per year, depending on the
number of years of service completed. Vacation leave is fully vested and any unused leave will be paid to employees upon
termination of employment. Employees are also entitled to accumulate comp time when they work overtime, they are called
back to work, or they are on standby. The rates of the accrual vary by employees and no employee can accumulate more
than 40 hours of comp time.

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the liability is reflected on the
Statement of Net Position and the current fiscal year allocation has been expensed. The balance at June 30, 2023 and 2022
was $221,488 and $218,790 respectively.

Restricted Assets

Amounts shown as restricted assets have been restricted by either bond indenture, by law, or contractual obligations to be
used for specified purposes, such as servicing bonded debt and construction of capital assets.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions represent utility plant additions contributed to the District by property owners, other agencies, or
developers. Depreciation of contributed utility plant assets are charged to operations.

Uncollectible Accounts

Uncollectible accounts are determined using the allowance method based upon prior experience and management’s
assessment of the collectability of specific existing accounts and are included in the net accounts receivable.

Property Taxes

Tax levies are limited to 1% of full market value (at time of purchase) which results in a tax rate of $1.00 per $100 assessed
valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded from this
limitation.

Property taxes are attached annually on January 1 proceeding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal year
begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property as it
exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal
or change of ownership.

Tax collections are the responsibility of the county tax collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility rolls, which
constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installinents; the first is due on November 1 of the fiscal year and is
delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due February 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by
April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property unless the taxes become
delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year.
Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payments.

The District does not receive a substantial amount of property taxes. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the
District received $217,935 and $202,085, respectively. The District does not receive property tax from every parcel in its
service area, only those parcels for which the property taxes were negotiated at the time it was annexed.

Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual results
could differ from those amounts.

19

33



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Goleta Sanitary District’s California Public Employee’s
Retirement System (CalPERS) plan (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the
Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position,” and GASB Statement No. 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,” the
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources.

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is applicable
to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to Notes 8 and 9
for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has reported.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to a
future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to Notes 8 and 9 for a
detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has reported.

Net Position

GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of resources and
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as either net
investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted.

Net position that is net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by
the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of net position that has external constraints
placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net
investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

20

34



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2023

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
R. Future Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements:

Statement No. 99 "Omnibus 2022" The provisions of this statement are effective
in April 2022 except for the provisions related to
leases, PPPs, SBITAs, financial guarantees and
derivative instruments. The provisions related to
leases, PPPs, and SBITAs are effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15,2022. The provisions
related to financial guarantees and derivative
instruments are effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15,2023.

Statement No. 100 "Accounting Changes and Error The provisions of this statement are effective
Corrections - an amendment of GASB for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2023,
Statement No. 62"

Statement No. 101 "Compensated Absences" The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2023.

S. Comparative Data/Totals Only
Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying financial statements in order to
provide an understanding of the changes in the District’s financial position, operations, and cash flows. Also, certain prior
fiscal amounts may have been reclassified to conform to the current fiscal year financial statements presentation.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2023 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

2023 2022
Cash on hand $ 500 $ 500
Deposits with financial intitutions 40,224,997 47,002,561
Investments 7222790 2,001,757
$ 47448287 $ 49,004,818

Cash and investments listed above, are presented on the accompanying statement of net position, as follows:

2023 2022
Cash and investments $ 29,312,181 $ 30,270,839
Restricted cash and investments 18,136,106 18,733,979
Total cash and investments $ 47448287 § 49,004,818

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. These principles
recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District investments in LAIF and
California CLASS are measured at amortized cost.

21
35



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code. The table also

identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit
risk.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None
Banker’s Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase

Agreements 92 days 20% of base value ~ None
Medium-Term Notes S years 30% None
Mutual Funds S years 15% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities N/A 20% None
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)  N/A None $75,000,000
California CLASS N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes or

Bonds N/A None None
Notes and Bonds for other Local

California Agencies 5 years None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

2023
Remaining Maturity (in Months)
Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than
Investment Type Amount OrLess Months Months 60 Months
State investment pool (LAIF) $ 2,031,736 $ 2,031,736 $ - $ - $ -
Califomia CLASS 5,191,054 5,191,054
$ 72227790 $ 7,222,790 $ - $ - $
2022
Remaining Maturity (in Months)
Camrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than
Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months 60 Months
State investment pool (LAIF) $ 2,001,757 $ 2,001,757 $ - $ - 3
$ 2,001,757 $ 2,001,757 $ - $ - $
22

36



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, is the minimum
rating required by the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of
fiscal year end for each investment type.

2023
Minimum
Camrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating AAA A+ Baa Not Rated
State investment pool (LAIF) $ 2,031,736 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ 2,031,736
California CLASS 5,191,054 N/A 5,191,054
$ 7,222,790 $ 35,191,054 $ - $ - $ 2,031,736
2022
Minimum
Camrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating AAA A+ Baa Not Rated
State investment pool (LAIF) $ 2,001,757 N/A $ - $ - $ - $ 2,001,757
$ 2,001,757 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,001,757

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not
be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law
also allows financial institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150%
of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30,2023, $47,437,515 of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits
were held in uninsured accounts.

Collateral for Deposits

The collateral for deposits is generally held in safekeeping by the Federal Home Loan Bank in San Francisco as the third-party
trustee. The securities are physically held in an undivided pool for all California public agency depositors. The State Public
Administrative Office for public agencies and the Federal Home Loan Bank maintain detailed records of the security pool which are
coordinated and updated weekly.

The Treasurer, at his or her discretion, may waive the 110% collateral requirement for deposits. Deposit accounts are insured up to
$250,000.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investment. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies to
direct investments in marketable securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF and
California CLASS).

23
37



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California Government
Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this
pool is reported in the accompanying basic financial statements at the amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. Each entity may

invest up to $75,000,000 in the fund. Investments in LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four
hours without loss of interest. Investments with LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit of the State of California.

LAIF’s and the District’s exposure to risk (credit, market or legal) is not currently available. Section 16429 .3 states that “money
placed with the State Treasurer for deposit in the LAIF shall not be subject to impoundment or seizure by any State official or State
Agency.”

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1,2022 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2023
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 327243 § - 3 -3 -3 327243
Construction in progress 4423717 3,974,237 (1,800) (1,164,092 7,232,062
Total capital assets not
being depreciated $ 4750960 $ 3974237 § (1,800) $ (1,164,092) $ 7,559,305
Capital assets being depreciated:
Collection facilities 3 29,738,208 § - 3 - $ 214854 $ 29,953,062
Treatment facilities 70,046,257 80,283 943,887 71,070,427
Disposal facilities 3,743,731 3,743,731
General administrative facilities 3325619 5,351 3,330,970
Wastewater reclamation facility 15,629,405 5,524 15,634,929
122,483,220 85,807 1,164,092 123,733,119
Less accumulated depreciation 58,924,177 3,656,038 62,580,215
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 3 63,559,043 $ (3,570,231) $ - $ 1,164092 § 61,152,904
Net capital assets $ 68,310,003 § 404,006 $ (1,800) § - 3 68,712,209
24

38



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2023

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not

being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Collection facilities
Treatment facilities
Disposal facilities
General administrative facilities

Wastewater reclamation facility

Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being

depreciated, net

Net capital assets

Balance Balance
July 1,2021 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2022

$ 327243 $ $ -3 327,243
2,968,658 1,803,754 2,056) (346,639) 4423717

3 3295901 $ 1,803,754 § 2,056) $ (346,639) $ 4,750,960
$ 29,560,933 § 3 $ 177275 § 29,738 208
69,866,434 83,476 96,347 70,046,257

3,743,731 3,743,731

3285357 40262 3,325,619

15,590,906 5,744 32,755 15,629,405

122,047 361 89220 346,639 122,483,220
55,304,178 3,619,999 58,924,177

$ 66,743,183 $ (3,530,779) $ $ 346639 $ 63,559,043
$ 70,039,084 $ (1,727,025) $ (2,056) $ - 8 68,310,003

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following table summarizes the changes in long-term liabilities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022:

Compensated absences
Note from direct borrowing
Net OPEB liability (asset)
Net pension liability

Total long-term liabilities

Compensated absences
Note from direct borrowing
Net OPEB liability

Net pension liability

Total long-term liabilities

NOTE 6 - NET POSITION

There are three main components of net position: Net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. Net investment in

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2022 Additions Retirements June 30, 2023 One Year
$ 218,790 §$ 221,170 §$ 218,472 $ 221,488 % 55,372
14,135,000 516,932 13,618,068 268,979
(53,888) 969,143 915,255
2,502,959 3,210,348 5,713,307
$ 16802861 $ 4,400,661 §$ 735,404 $ 20468118 $ 324,351
Balance Balance Due Within
July 1,2021 Additions Retirements June 30, 2022 One Year
$ 231,653 $ 206,478 % 219,341 §$ 218,790 §$ 54,698
14,135,000 14,135,000 251,905
744,584 294,152 1,092,624 (53,888)
4,797,712 1,074,382 3,369,135 2,502,959
$ 5,773,949 § 15,710,012 § 4,681,100 $ 16,802,861 § 306,603

capital assets represents the District’s capital assets net of depreciation that are unencumbered by debt.

25

39



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 6 — NET POSITION (Continued)

Restricted net position consists of amounts that have legal restrictions imposed by parties outside of the reporting entity.
Unrestricted net position is a catch all for all remaining net position not accounted for in the other two categories.

The following is included in Restricted Net Position:

Reserve for Plant Capacity Expansion

This restricted reserve is related to that portion of the District’s net position attributable to capacity expansion connection fees. Such
fees can only be used for plant expansion. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, this restricted amount was $5,521,196 and $4,907,458,
respectively.

Restricted for Biosolids and Energy Strategic Plan

This portion of the District’s net position is the unspent portion of the installment sale note from direct borrowing and is only for use
in the Biosolids and Energy Strategic Plan project. At June 30, 2023 and 2022, this restricted amount was $12,792,956 and
$14,012,954, respectively.

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is a member of the California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (“Authority”). The following disclosures are made
in compliance with GASB Code Section J50.103:

A. Description of Joint Powers Authority

The Authority is comprised of 59 members and is organized under a Joint Exercise Powers Agreement pursuant to the California
Government Code. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer programs of insurance and risk management for
the pooling of self-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage.

Each member has a representative on the Board of Directors. Officers of the Authority are elected annually by the Board
members.

B. Self-Insurance Programs of the Authority
General Liability Insurance

Annual deposits are paid by member districts and are adjusted retrospectively to cover costs. Each member district self-insures at
a variable amount for each loss; however, annual premiums are set such that this self-insured retention level is funded on an
annual basis through required premiums. Participating districts then share in the next shared pool layer per loss occurrence.
Specific coverage includes comprehensive and general automotive liability, personal injury, contractual liability, errors and
omissions, sudden and accidental pollution and employment practice liability. Separate deposits are collected from member
districts to cover claims between $0 and $15,500,000. The pool layer is subject to retrospective adjustment. The District
participates in the Authority’s General Liability Program.

Workers Compensation Insurance

Annual deposits are paid by member districts and are adjusted retrospectively to cover costs. Each member district has first
dollar coverage. Losses in excess of $750,000 are covered by excess insurance purchased by the participating district, as part of
the pool, to a limit of $1 million per accident. The District participates in the Authority’s Workers Compensation Program.

Property Protection

The District participates in the All Risks, Boiler and Machinery, and Flood Property Protection Program, which is underwritten
by five insurance companies. The annual deposits are paid by participating member districts and are based upon value at risk and
not subject to retroactive adjustments.

The Insurance Authority establishes claim liabilities based on actuarial estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have been
reported but not settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported.
26

40



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN
A. General Information about the Pension Plan
Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District’s Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan,
cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statute and District resolution. CalPERS issues publicly
available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership
information that can be found on the CalPERS’ website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan members,
who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time
employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members
are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit,
the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as
specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022 (the Measurement Date), are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous
Priorto On or after

Hire Date January 1,2013 January 1,2013
Benefit formula 2.0% @55 2% @ 62

Benefit vesting schedule S years service S years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-63 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.426%to 2.418% 1.0%to0 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 7.00% 7.25%
Required employer contribution rates 11.61% + $410,666 7.76% + $3,451

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all public
employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the
rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the fiscal year, with an
additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the
actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the District were
$3,807,921 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2023, the District reported a liability of $5,713,307 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021 rolled forward to June 30, 2022 using standard update procedures. The
District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all pension plan participants, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2022, the
District’s proportion share of net pension liability was as follows:

Proportion-June 30,2021 0.13182%

Proportion-June 30,2022 0.12210%

Change-increase(decrease) -0.00972%
27

41



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized pension expense of $192,465. Pension expense represents the
change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred recognition
of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits. At June 30, 2023, the
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of
of Resources Resources

Changes in assumptions $ 585,448 $ -
Differences between expected and actual experience 114,734 76,844
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
retirement plan investments 1,046,526
Difference in proportions 103,056
Differences in actual contributions and proportionate
share of contributions 258,880
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 3,807,921

$ 5,657,685 $ 335,724

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner.

$3,807,921 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in the pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Amount
2024 $ 373,392
2025 319,508
2026 181,048
2027 640,092
$ 1,514,040
28

42



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Miscellaneous
Valuation Date June 30,2021
Measurement Date June 30,2022
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service
Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Membership
Data for all Funds (1)
Post Retirement Benefit The lesser of contract COLA or 2.30% until
Increase Purchasing Power Protection Allowance floor

on purchasing power applies, 2.30% thereafter

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data. The probabilities are based on the
2021 CalPERS' Experience Study for the period from 2001 to 2019. Pre-retirement and Post-retirement mortality
rates include generational mortality improvement using 80% of Scale MP-2020 published by the Society of
Actuartes. For more details on this table, please refer to the CalPERS' Experience Study and Review of Actuarial

Changes in Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 7.15% to 6.90% and the inflation rate changed from 2.50% to 2.30%.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which expected
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return
expectations. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over
the next 20 years using a building-block approach. The expected rate of return was then adjusted to account for assumed
administrative expenses of 10 Basis points. The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

New
Strategic Real Return
Asset Class Allocation (a,b)
Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.0% 4.45%
Global Equity - non-cap-weighted 12.0% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.0% 7.28%
Treasury 5.0% 027%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.0% 0.50%
High Yield 5.0% 227%
Emerging Market Debt 5.0% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.0% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.0% 321%
Leverage -5.0% -0.59%
Total 100.0%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.30% was used for this period.
(b) Figures are based on the 2021 Asset Liability Management Study.

29
43



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.90%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

Subsequent Events

On July 12,2021, CalPERS reported a preliminary 2 1.3% net return on investments for fiscal year 2020-21. Based on the thresholds
specified in CalPERS’ Funding Risk Mitigation policy, the excess return of 14.3% prescribes a reduction in investment volatility that
corresponds to areduction in the discount rate used for funding purposes of 0.20%, from 7.00% to 6.80%. Since CalPERS was in the
final stages of the four-year Asset Liability Management (ALM) cycle, the board elected to defer any changes to the asset allocation
until the ALM process concluded, and the board could make its final decision on the asset allocation in November 2021.

On November 17, 2021, the board adopted a new strategic asset allocation. The new asset allocation along with the new capital
market assumptions, economic assumptions and administrative expense assumption support a discount rate of 6.90% (net of
investment expense but without a reduction for administrative expense) for financial reporting purposes. This includes a reduction in
the price inflation assumption from 2.50% to 2.30% as recommended in the November 2021 CalPERS’ Experience Study and Review
of Actuarial Assumptions. This study also recommended modifications to retirement rates, termination rates, mortality rates and rates
of salary increases that were adopted by the board. These new assumptions are reflected in the GASB Statement No. 68 accounting
valuation reports for the June 30, 2022, measurement date.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate

The following represents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.90%
percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1 percentage point lower (5.90 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (7.90 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
5.90% 6.90% 7.90%
District's proportionate share of the net
pension plan liability $8,897,844 $ 5,713,307 $ 3,093,223

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS’ financial reports.
C. Payable to Pension Plan

At June 30, 2023, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2023.

NOTE 9 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description

The District provides other post-employment benefits (OPEB) through the California Employers' Retiree Benefit Fund (CERBT), an
agent multiple-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). Benefits are provided to employees who retire at age 50 or older with five years of eligible CalPERS service. Coverage is
also provided to eligible retirees, spouses and surviving spouses. These benefits are provided per contract between the District and the
employee associations. Separate financial statements of the CERBT may be obtained by writing to CalPERS at Lincoln Plaza North
400 Q Street, Sacramento, and CA 95814 or by visiting the CalPERS’ website at www.calpers.ca.gov.
30
44




GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Funding Policy

In2009, the District joined the CalPERS medical program. In 2022, the District contributed the full cost of retiree and spousal coverage,
up to the cost of PERS Choice coverage in comparison to the "unequal contribution" approach that was used at the inception of the
CalPERS medical program. The District's contribution will be based on each retiree's age and enrollment status. The contribution
requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the District and the employee associations.
Currently, contributions are not required from plan members.

Employees Covered

As of June 30, 2022, actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit terms under the
District’s Plan:

Active employees 31
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 15

Total 46
Contributions

The District has a trust with the California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT). The District currently finances the trust by
making 100% of the actuarially determined contribution.

Net OPEB Liability

The District's Net OPEB Liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the Net OPEB
Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2022.

Actuarial assumptions: The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Discount Rate 7.28%, based on the CERBT Strategy | investment policy
Salary increases 3.00% plus merit component

Inflation rate 2.50%

Investment rate of return 7.28% based on CERBT Strategy 1 investment policy
Healthcare cost trend rate 5.20% for 2022 through 2034, 5.00% for 2035 through

2049, 4.50% for 2050 through 2064, and 4.00% thereafter
Assumption Changes: The Inflation rate was changed to 2.50% and the Healthcare cost trend rate was changed to 5.20%
Discount rate. GASB Statement No. 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments -— to the extent that the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position
(if any) is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested using a
strategy to achieve that return;

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher
— to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met.

The discount rate is based on a blend of the long-term expected rate of return on assets for benefits covered by plan assets and a yield
or index for 20 years, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average of AA/Aa or better for benefits not covered by
plan assets.

The arithmetic long-term expected real rates of return by asset class for the next 10 years as provided in a report by JP Morgan and
listed in the Investments section of this Note. For each fiscal year thereafter, returns were based on historical average index real
returns over the last 30 years assuming a similar equity/fixed investment mix and a 2.26% inflation rate. Investment expenses were
assumed to be 10 basis points per year. These returns were matched with cash flows for benefits covered by plan assets and the Bond
Buyer 20-Bond General Obligation index was matched with cash flows not covered by plan assets to measure the reasonableness of
the choice in discount rate.

31

45



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

June 30,2022  June 30,2021
Discount Rate 7.28% 7.28%
Bond buyer 20-Bond GO Index 2.21% 2.21%

Changes in the OPEB Liability

Total Plan Net
OPEB Fiduciary OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)
Balance at June 30, 2021-Measurement Date $ 4,225 936 $ 4,279,824 $ (53,888)
Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Service cost 182,212 182,212
Interest 315,229 315,229
Changes of assumptions (655,913) (655,913)
Difference between expected and actual experience 901,434 901,434
Contributions - employer 359,425 (359,425)
Net investment income (584,514) 584,514
Benefit payments (158,954) (158,954)
Administrative expense (1,092) 1,092
Net Changes 584,008 (385,135) 969,143
Balance at June 30, 2022-Measurement Date $ 4,809,944 $ 3,894,689 $ 915,255

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the
net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.28 percent) or 1 percentage
point higher (8.28 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
6.28% 7.28% 8.28%
Net OPEB Liability $ 1,544,681 $ 915,255 $ 388,910

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following presents the net OPEB liability, as
well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1 percentage point lower
(4.20 percent decreasing to 3.00 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (6.20 percent decreasing to 5.00 percent) than the current
healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase
(4.20% (5.20% (6.20%
decreasing to decreasing to decreasing to
3.00%) 4.00%) 5.00%)
Net OPEB Liability $ 301,143 $ 915,255 § 1,671,445
32

46



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

Investments

The allocation of the plan's invested assets is established by CERBT Strategy 1. The objective is to seek returns that reflect the broad
investment performance of the financial markets through capital appreciation and investment income. The asset allocations and
benchmarks for CERBT Strategy 1 are listed below:

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Investment Class Allocation Rate of Return
Global ex-U.S. Equity 59.00% 5.90%
U.S. Fixed 25.00% 0.90%
Real Estate 8.00% 3.30%
TIPS 5.00% 0.40%
Commodities 3.00% 0.40%

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized OPEB expense of $172,737. As of the fiscal year ended June 30,
2023, the District reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of
of Resources Resources

OPEB contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 336,088 $ -
Change in assumptions 1,071,390
Difference between expected and actual experience 792,612 122,652
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
retirement plan investments 385,665

3 1,514,365 3 1,194,042

$336,088 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Fiscal year Ending June 30, Amount

2024 $ (5,114)
2025 (11,488)
2026 (31,853)

2027 96,365
2028 (74,870)

Thereafter 11,195
3 (15,765)

33

47



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 10 — NOTE FROM DIRECT BORROWING

On June 23, 2022, the District entered into an installment sale agreement for direct borrowing with the Banc of America Public
Capital Corporation, a Kansas corporation to issue private financing note of $14,135,000 to be repaid in semiannual installment
payments of about $472,024 each at a contract interest rate of 2.982% per annum for 20 years through June 2042. The financing is to
be used for implementation of the District’s Biosolids and Energy Strategic Plan (BESP) projects including a new 550,000 gallon
digester with a 160kW generator to convert biogas to electricity and other improvements in the Plant. The note is secured by the net
revenues of the District. In the event of a default, all remaining installment payments become immediately due and payable, the seller
may retake possession of all equipment or require return of the equipment, and the seller may terminate the escrow agreement and
apply proceeds in the escrow account to the installment payments. The installment payment schedule is as follows:

Fiscal year ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 268,979 $ 203,045 $ 472,024
2025 550,049 393,999 944,048
2026 566,573 377,475 944,048
2027 583,595 360,453 944,048
2028 601,128 342,921 944,049
2029-2033 3,287,622 1,432,619 4,720,241
2034-2038 3,812,040 908,203 4,720,243
2039-2042 3,948,082 298,980 4,247,062
Total $ 13,618,068 $ 4,317,695 § 17,935,763

NOTE 11 - WASTEWATER RECLAMATION PROJECT

The District entered into an agreement, dated October 15, 1990, with the Goleta Water District for construction and operation of a
wastewater reclamation project. The project provides for additional treatment of the District’s wastewater and to distribute the
resulting reclaimed wastewater for use by the Goleta Water District’s customers.

The District agreed to provide the additional treatment facilities, which are integrated into the current treatment plant. The Goleta
Water District agreed to provide the pumping and distribution facilities for the delivery of the reclaimed water.

The District has provided the site for the Reclamation Facility. The Reclamation Facility is designed to have a treatment, storage, and
pumping capacity of 3.3 million gallons per day.

The agreement with the Goleta Water District provides that the Goleta Water District ultimately pay all the costs associated with the

design and construction of the project, as well as the operation costs once the facility is completed. The Goleta Water District has the

right to the water produced, with certain options.

The project was substantially complete and officially placed in service in August 1994.

NOTE 12 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Land Purchase Restrictions
On December 23, 1980, the District acquired twenty-eight (28) acres of land adjacent to the original plant site for the
construction of various structures, ponds and sludge lagoons for the plant expansion project. The acquisition is subject to the
condition that should the District or its successors at any time within fifty-nine (59) years cease to use the land, as defined in the

deed, for the operation of a wastewater treatment plant for a continuous period of one (1) year, and the land will revert to the
seller or its successor, at the acquisition price.

34

48



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

49



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY

Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2023

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability

Covered payroll

Proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of covered payroll

Plan's total pension liability

Plan's fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension liability

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
Covered payrol}l

Proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of covered payroll

Plan's total pension liability

Plan's fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension liability

Note to Schedule:

Changes in assumptions

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
0.04946% 0.04628% 0.04409% 0.04336% 0.04244%
$ 5,713,307 $ 2,502,959 $ 4,797,712 § 4442628 $ 4,090,003
$ 3,037,759 $ 3,080,465 $ 2,962,731 $ 2,711,945  § 2,995,198
188.08% 81.25% 161.94% 163.82% 136.55%

$ 49,525,975,138
$37,975,170,163

$ 46,174,942,264
$ 40,766,653,876

$ 43,702,930,887
$ 32,822,501,335

$ 41,426,453,489
$ 31,179,414,067

76.68% 88.29% 75.10% 75.26%

2018 2017 2016 2015
0.04260% 0.04215% 0.03991% 0.04434%
$ 4224332 § 3,647,366 % 2,739,101 % 2,759,210
$ 2,609,634 $ 2,526,857 % 2,378,509 % 2,309,232
161.87% 144.34% 115.16% 119.49%

$37,161,348,332
$27,244,095,376

73.31%

$ 33,358,627,624
$ 24,705,532,291

74.06%

$31,771,217,402
$24,907,305,871

78.40%

$ 30,829,966,631
$ 24,607,502,515

79.82%

$ 38,944.855,364
$ 29,308,589,559

75.26%

In the reporting fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the discount rate was reduced from 7.15% to 6.90% and price inflation was

reduced from 2.50% to 2.30%.

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only nine years are shown.

35

50



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS
Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2023

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined

contributions
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to Schedule

No changes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
$ 718,551 $ 658,862 $ 615256 $ 619,908 $§ 529,842
(3,807,921)  (658,862)  (615256)  (619,908)  (529,842)
$ (3,080,370) $ - $ S - $ N
$ 3,081,174 $ 3,037,759 $ 3,080,465 $ 2,962,731 $ 2,711,945
23.32% 21.69% 19.97% 20.92% 19.54%
2018 2017 2016 2015
$ 545,176 $ 429773 $ 392,036 $§ 398,321
(545,176)  (429,773)  (392,036)  (398,321)
$ - 3 - $ - 3 -
$ 2,995,198 $ 2,609,634 $ 2,526,857 $ 2,378,509

18.20% 16.47% 15.51% 16.75%

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only nine years are shown.

51

36



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2023

Measurement Period
Total OPEB Liability
Service cost
Interest on the total OPEB liability
Actual and expected experience difference
Changes in assumptions
Benefit payments
Net change in total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB liability- beginring
Total OPEB liability- ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contribution - employer

Net investment income

Benefit payments

Administrative expense
Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position- beginning
Plan fiduciary net position- ending (b)

Net OPEB liability (asset) - ending (a)-(b)
Covered payroll
Net OPEB liability (asset) as a percentage of covered payroll
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability

Measurement Period
Total OPEB Liability
Service cost
Interest on the total OPEB liability
Actual and expected experience difference
Changes in assumptions
Benefit payments
Net change in total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB liability- beginning
Total OPEB liability- ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contribution - employer

Net investment income

Benefit payments

Administrative expense
Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position- beginning
Plan fiduciary net position- ending (b)

Net OPEB liability - ending (a)-(b)
Covered payroll
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability

Notes to Schedule

Changes in assumptions

2022 2021 2020 2019
$ 182212 141,331 149,735 142,604
315,229 291378 293,274 271,402
901,434 5,306 (5.469) 3,998
(655,913) (325,191)
(158,954) (143,863) (116,597) (132,500)
584,008 294,152 (4,248) 285,504
4225936 3,931,784 3,936,032 3,650,528
§ 4,809,944 4.225,936 3,931,784 3,936,032
$ 359425 356,984 334,190 356,618
(584,514) 880,716 113,954 157,288
(158,954) (143,863) (116,597) (132,500)
(1,092) (1,213) (1,414) (540
(385,135) 1,092,624 330,133 380,866
4,279,824 3,187,200 2,857,067 2,476,201
§ 3,894,680 4,275 824 3,187,200 2,857,067
$ 915255 (53,888) 744,584 1,078,965
3,173,639 3,230,223 3,031,111 2,867,993
28.84% -1.67% 24.56% 37.62%
80.97% 101.28% 81.06% 72.59%
2018 2017
$ 155,373 147,974
306,910 284,763
(240,756) 1,341
(564,625)
(131,291 (143,019)
(474,389) 291,059
4,124.917 3,833,858
$ 3,650,528 4,124,917
$ 357,543 336,291
164,504 181,510
(131,291) (143,019)
(1,130) (926)
389,626 373,856
2,086,575 1,712,719
$ 2,476,201 2,086,575
$  1,174327 2,038,342
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
67.83% 50.58%

The inflation rate was increased from 2.26% to 2.50%, annual salary increases were reduced from 3.25% to 3.00%, and
the healthcare cost trend rate was reduced from 7.15% to 5.20% for the June 30, 2022 Measurement Date.

*- Fiscal year 2018 was the st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown.

37

52



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2023

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's OPEB.

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
Contributions in relation to the ADC
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
Contributions in relation to the ADC
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to Schedule

Changes in assumptions

2023 2022 2021 2020
$ 238,074 $ 209,674 $ 248434 $ 238,643
(336,088) (359,425) (356,387) (344,190)
$  (98,014) § (149,751) $ (107,953) § (105,547
$ 3,173,639 $ 3230223 $ 3,031,111 $ 2,867,993
10.59% 11.13% 11.76% 12.00%
2019 2018
$ 238,643 $ 321,290
(356,618) (357,543)
$ (117,975 $ _ (36,253)
$ 2,711,945 $ 2,995,198
13.15% 11.94%

The inflation rate was increased from 2.26% to 2.50%, annual salary increases were reduced from 3.25% to 3.00%, and
the healthcare cost trend rate was reduced from 7.15% to 5.20% for the June 30, 2022 Measurement Date.

*- Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown.

38

53



Accrual -

Asset —

Current -

Non-Current -

Liability -

CERBT -

Depreciation -
Discount Rate -

Restricted Fund -

Un-Restricted Fund -

Deferral -

Deferred Inflow -

Deferred Outflow -

OPEB —

GASB -

Capital Contribution -

Audit Term Sheet

The recognition of an expense or revenue item that has occurred buy not yet been recorded. The
attempt to record the financial effects of these transactions and other events in the periods in
which those transactions or events occur rather than only in the periods in which cash is received
or paid by the business.

A resource with an economic value. An asset is a resource with economic value that an individual,
corporation, or country owns or controls with the expectation that it will provide a future
benefit.

represent all the assets or liabilities of a company that are expected to be utilized or exhausted
through the standard business operations, over the next one year period.

represent all the assets or liabilities of a company that are expected to be utilized or exhausted
through the standard business operations, in future years, beyond the next one year period.

DEBTS or OBLIGATIONS owed by one entity (Debtor) to another entity (Creditor) payable in
money, goods, or services.

The California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust Fund is a Section 115 trust fund dedicated to
prefunding Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) for all eligible California public agencies.

Expense allowance made for wear and tear on an ASSET over its estimated useful life.
The rate used to determine the current value, or present value, of an Asset or income stream.

Fund established to account for assets whose income must be used for purposes established by
donors or grantors of such ASSETS.

Resources of a government entity that have no restrictions as to use or purpose.

The postponement of the date that an expense already paid or incurred, or of a revenue already
received, is entered in the ledger.

Deferred inflow of resources is defined as “an acquisition of net assets by the government that is
applicable to a future reporting period.”

Deferred outflow of resources is defined as “a consumption of net assets by the government that
is applicable to a future reporting period.”

Other Post Employment Benefit(s) All post-retirement benefits other than pensions, provided by
employers to employees.

Government Accounting Standards Board. A non-government private organization that sets
GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) in the United States for non-federal
governmental entities.

The treatment plant entity partners are billed their share, based upon contracted plant or outfall
capacity, of Capital purchases. Those contributions, payments, are the contributions.

54



Revenues

Operating - Is comprised of the Sewer Service Charges to the District’s rate payors, Permit and Inspection
Fees, Cost reimbursement from the Entity Partners for treatment and Disposal, and
Administrative charges billed to the Entity Partners.

Non-Operating - Is comprised of Property Taxes, Grants, Intergovernmental payments, Annexation charges,
Investment earnings and Other Income that includes CalCard incentive rebates, CSRMA
dividends, and scrap recycling payments.

Courtesy of: https://www.nysscpa.org/professional-resources/accounting-terminology-guidettletterd and other Google

searches.

55



AGENDA ITEM #2



AGENDA ITEM: 2

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM

Consideration and Action Regarding Goleta Sanitary District Standing
Committees and Appointment of Governing Board Members to Serve on District
Standing Committees

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On July 15, 2013, the District's Governing Board adopted Ordinance No. 80,
which established four specified standing committees and designated the
definition and main functions of each committee. Ordinance No. 80 (as
amended) provides that the District shall have the following standing committees:

e Engineering Committee

¢ Finance Committee

e Personnel Committee

e Outreach and Public Education Committee.

Ordinance No. 80 further provides that (i) the District shall have such additional
standing committees as may be established from time to time by approval of the
Board, and (ii) upon establishing a new standing committee, the Board shall
define the committee, designate the committee's main functions, and appoint the
committee members.

The current members of the District's standing committees are as follows:

Outreach & Public
Engineering | Finance | Personnel Education
Committee |Committee | Committee Committee
Member: | Majoewsky Fuller Majoewsky Rose
Member: Smith Smith Nevins Fuller
Alternate: Fuller Rose Smith Nevins

Each year, the appointment of Board members to serve on the District's standing
committees is brought before the Board. Under Section 6481 of the Health and
Safety Code and Section 1 of Ordinance No. 78 adopted by the Governing Board
on May 21, 2012, the appointment of standing committee members requires
Board action. Under Section 6 of Resolution No. 13-558 adopted by the
Governing Board on September 3, 2013, the term of Directors appointed to serve
on District standing committees expires one year after the date of the
appointment unless the Board takes action to extend the term or unless a
different term is stated at the time of the appointment.

57



V.

Under the regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC),
Directors may vote on their appointment to a committee of the District, so long as
FPPC form 806 is posted on the District's website. The form is required to be
posted before the Board votes on any appointments and must be updated after
the vote to identify the individuals that were elected to serve on the committee(s).
Since the District's FPPC Form 806 listing the current committees is posted on
the District’'s website, Directors may vote on their appointment.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Board decide whether any new standing committees
will be created, or any existing standing committees will be eliminated, and then
decide on standing committee appointments. The term of any approved
committee appointments will be one year unless a different term is stated by the
Board at the time of the appointment. President Fuller is recommending the
following committee appointments (no change):

Outreach & Public
Engineering | Finance | Personnel Education
Committee |Committee | Committee Committee
Member: | Majoewsky Fuller Majoewsky Rose
Member: Smith Smith Nevins Fuller
Alternate: Fuller Rose Smith Nevins

REFERENCE MATERIAL

None

58



AGENDA ITEM #3



AGENDA ITEM: 3

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM

Consideration and Action Regarding Attendance at Meetings of Outside
Agencies by Governing Board Members

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Historically, the Board assigns individual Board members to attend certain local
agencies’ governance meetings in order to keep the Board informed of the
activities of these local agencies. The payment of compensation and expenses
for attendance by assigned Board members to regular or rescheduled
governance meetings of the Goleta West Sanitary District and the Goleta Water
District is authorized by Resolution Numbers 13-558, 15-586 and 15-587. The
list of pre-approved Director activities is included in Sections 2-1.6.2 and 2-1.7.2
of the District's Administrative Code. These assignments are typically made in
the beginning of the calendar year after the incoming Board President is seated.
In accordance with Resolution No. 13-558, absent any action of the Board, these
assignments terminate after twelve months.

On January 16, 2023, the Board voted on the following assignments:

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE ALTERNATE
Goleta West Sanitary District Director Majoewsky Director Fuller
Goleta Water District Director Rose Director Smith

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Under the current version of Section 18702.5 of the Fair Political Practices
Commission’s (FPPC) regulations, the following matters are deemed to not have
a personal financial effect on a Director:

e The payment of any travel expenses, to the extent allowed by law, incurred
while attending meetings as an authorized representative of the District.

e State stipends received for attendance at meetings of any group or body
created by law or formed by the District for a special purpose, so long as the
District posts an FPPC form 806.

Should the Board elect to continue outside agency appointments, directors may

vote on their appointment since the District has posted its FPPC form 806 listing
the outside agency appointments.

60



As noted above, and by action of the Board, the assignments for meeting
attendance of the above agencies will expire on January 16, 2024. As such, staff
recommends a vote to make these outside agency appointments at this time.
REFERENCE MATERIALS

Resolution No. 13-558

Resolution No. 15-586

Resolution No. 15-587

61



RESOLUTION NO. 13-558

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE GOLETA
SANITARY DISTRICT REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 12-550 AND
SETTING FORTH REVISED POLICIES PERTAINING TO DIRECTOR
MEETING ATTENDANCE AND COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, on December 3, 2012, the Governing Board (the “Board”) of the
Goleta Sanitary District (the “District”) adopted Resolution No. 12-550 to set forth the
policies of the District pertaining to the payment of compensation and to address other
issues when members of the District’s Board (“Directors™) (i) attend regular and special
meetings of the District’s Board, meetings of District standing committees and ad hoc
committees, and meetings of other agencies, associations and organizations at which
matters that affect the District are to be discussed and/or acted upon, (ii) serve on boards
and committees of various associations and organizations, and (iii) engage in other
activities that contribute to their effectiveness as Directors and/or benefit the District
(collectively, “Director Activities™); and

WHEREAS, The Board desires to repeal Resolution No. 12-550 and replace it
with this Resolution in order to (i) add City of Goleta City Council meetings, Goleta
West Sanitary District (‘GWSD”) Governing Board meetings and Goleta Water District
(“GWD”) Board of Directors meetings to the list of pre-approved Director Activities, (ii)
adopt a new requirement that any Director who wishes to continue engaging in a
previously approved Director Activity shall be responsible for bringing the matter to the
Board for consideration and action before the term of the Board approval expires, and
(iii) provide for the authorization of the Board President to appoint Directors to attend
meetings of other agencies, associations and organizations and serve on boards and
committees of associations and organizations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the
Goleta Sanitary District as follows:

1. Purpose. This Resolution sets forth the policies of the District pertaining
to the payment of compensation and addresses other issues relating to Director Activities.
The Board may deviate from these policies on a case-by-case basis to address specific
circumstances as may be determined by the Board. When approving Director Activities,
the Board may impose such requirements, restrictions and limitations as it deems
appropriate.

2. Authorized Compensation. Directors shall be compensated for meeting
attendance associated with Director Activities where the compensation is (i) specifically

62



authorized by the Board on a case-by-case basis, or (i) included in the table of pre-
approved Director Activities set forth below. In the event a Board or committee meeting
of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA), the California Sanitation Risk
Management Authority (CSRMA), or the California Association of Sanitation Agencies
(CASA) is held as part of a larger conference or event for which the District has
authorized attendance, but where the District does not pay compensation, the District will
not pay compensation for attending said Board or committee meeting.

PRE-APPROVED DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES

Meeting Authorized Directors
GSD Governing Board:
e Regular Board meetings All Directors

o Special Board meetings

Directors appointed as committee members,
and Directors appointed as alternates when
attending committee meetings in the absence
of a regular committee member

GSD Committees:
o Standing committee meetings
e Ad hoc committee meetings

Santa Barbara Chapter of CSDA: As approved by the District Board
e Executive Board meetings or (if authorized) by the Board President
CSDA:

As approved by the District Board

* Board of Directors meetings or (if authorized) by the Board President

o Legislative Committee meetings

CSRMA: As approved by the District Board
e Board of Directors meetings or (if authorized) by the Board President
CASA:

As approved by the District Board

* Board of Directors meetings or (if authorized) by the Board President

e [egislative Committee meetings

City of Goleta City Council meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

GWSD Governing Board meetings:
s Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

GWD Board of Directors meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

3. Rate of Compensation. Where compensation is authorized under this
Resolution for meeting attendance associated with Director Activities, such compensation
shall be at the rate periodically established by ordinance of the Board in accordance with
Health & Safety Code Section 6489.

4. Maximum Compensation. The maximum compensation a Director is
entitled to receive is as follows:

63



a. Daily. The maximum number of Director Activities that a Director
shall be compensated for per day is one (1).

b. Monthly. The maximum number of Director Activities that a Director
shall be compensated for in a calendar month is six (6).

S. Board Compensation Request Forms. In order to receive compensation
which is authorized under this Resolution for meeting attendance associated with a
Director Activity, Directors shall submit to District Staff a completed Governing Board
Compensable Meeting Attendance Sheet within four (4) weeks of the Director Activity in
question. Completed Governing Board Compensable Meeting Attendance Sheet must be
submitted by noon on the Wednesday immediately prior to the District’s next regular
payday in order for compensation to be paid on such payday.

6. Restrictions and Procedures. Without the express prior authorization of
the Board, no Director shall, as a representative of the District, engage in Director
Activities or speak on behalf of the Board. In the event the Board approves a Director

Activity that involves the election or appointment of the Director to serve as a board or
committee member of an association or organization, such Board approval shall expire at
the end of the then current term of such board or committee position, unless withdrawn
earlier by the Board as provided below. All other Board approvals relating to Director
Activities shall expire one year after the approval is granted unless the Board takes action
to extend the term of the approval or unless a different term is stated at the time of
approval. Approvals may be granted or withdrawn at any time by action of the Board.
Any Director who wishes to continue engaging in a previously approved Director
Activity shall be responsible for bringing the matter to the Board for consideration and
action before the term of the Board approval, as provided above, expires. Unless
specifically authorized by the Board in advance or ratified after the fact, no compensation
or expenses shall be paid following expiration or withdrawal of such Board approval.

For purposes of this Section 6, a Director shall be deemed to be acting as a representative
the District when engaging in a Director Activity if (i) the District pays any compensation
or expenses in connection with the Director Activity, or (ii) the Director Activity involves
the election or appointment of the Director to serve as a board or committee member of
an association or organization and such association or organization requires the approval
of the Board in connection with the election or appointment. In order to avoid conflicts
of interest, the Board may on a case by case basis delegate to the Board President the
authority to appoint individual Directors to attend meetings of other agencies,
associations and organizations and serve on boards and committees of associations and
organizations.

64



7. Report Requirement. Directors shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the District at the next regular meeting of the Board.

8. Repeal of Resolution No. 12-550. Resolution No. 12-550 is hereby
repealed and is superseded by this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of September, 2013, by the following
vote of the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District:

AYES: Smith, Fox, Carter, Emerson, Rose
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

L, _
Jerry DASmith,
//President of the Governing Board

/

Counfemgned:

COPY

Al
. BUQ 4 CE)
Secretary of {He Gg{erning Board

65


rmangus
Copy

rmangus
Copy


RESOLUTION NO. 15-586

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION
NO. 13-558 TO REVISE TABLE OF DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES

FOR WHICH COMPENSATION IS PRE-APPROVED

WHEREAS, on September 3, 2013, the Governing Board (the “Board”) of the
Goleta Sanitary District (the “District™) adopted Resolution No. 13-558 to set forth the
policies of the District pertaining to the payment of compensation and to address other
issues when members of the District’s Board (*Directors”) (i) attend regular and special
meetings of the District’s Board, meetings of District standing committees and ad hoc
committees, and meetings of other agencies, associations and organizations at which
matters that affect the District are to be discussed and/or acted upon, (ii) serve on boards
and committees of various associations and organizations, and (iii) engage in other
activities that contribute to their effectiveness as Directors and/or benefit the District
(collectively, “Director Activities™);

WHEREAS, Section 3 of Resolution No. 13-558 was amended by Resolution
No. 14-579 on August 4, 2014 to set forth the procedures to be followed in the event the
Board wishes to increase the compensation payable to Directors in connection with
Director Activities;

WHEREAS, Section 2 of Resolution No. 13-558 sets forth a table of Director
Activities for which the payment of compensation has been pre-approved; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to revise the table under Section 2 of Resolution
No. 13-558 to delete attendance at Goleta City Council meetings from the list of pre-
approved Director Activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the
Goleta Sanitary District as follows:

1. Pre-Approved Director Activities. The table of pre-approved Director
Activities set forth under Section 2 of Resolution No. 13-558 is hereby deleted in its
entirety and is replaced with the following:

PRE-APPROVED DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES

Meeting Authorized Directors
GSD Governing Board:
e Regular Board meetings All Directors

e Special Board meetings

Directors appointed as committee members,
and Directors appointed as alternates when
attending committee meetings in the absence
of a regular committee member

GSD Committees:
e Standing committee meetings
e Ad hoc committee meetings

66




Santa Barbara Chapter of CSDA:
e Executive Board meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

CSDA:
e Board of Directors meetings
e Legislative Committee meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

CSRMA:
e Board of Directors meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

CASA:
e Board of Directors meetings
e [egislative Committee meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

GWSD Governing Board meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

GWD Board of Directors meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

2. Continued Effect. Except as specifically amended herein, all of the terms
and provisions of Resolution No. 13-558, as previously amended by Resolution No. 14-
579, shall continue in full force and effect.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, 2015, by the following
vote of the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District: ‘

AYES: Emerson, Smith, Majoewsky

NOES: Rose, Fox
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

d George

Secretary of the Governing Board

Presidefit of the Governing Board

67


rmangus
Copy

rmangus
Copy


RESOLUTION NO. 15-587

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE GOLETA
SANITARY DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 12-549 AND
REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 14-564 TO REVISE TABLE OF DIRECTOR
ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH EXPENSES ARE PRE-APPROVED

WHEREAS, on December 3, 2012, the Governing Board (the “Board”) of the
Goleta Sanitary District (the “District”) adopted Resolution No. 12-549 to set forth the
policies of the District pertaining to the payment of expenses when members of the
District’s Board (the “Directors”) (i) attend regular and special meetings of the District’s
Board, meetings of District standing committees and ad hoc committees, and meetings of
other agencies, associations and organizations at which matters that affect the District are
to be discussed and/or acted upon, (ii) serve on boards and committees of various
associations and organizations, and (iii) engage in other activities that contribute to their
effectiveness as Directors and/or benefit the District (collectively, “Director Activities”);

WHEREAS, Section 3 of Resolution No. 12-549 sets forth a table of Director
Activities for which the payment of expenses has been pre-approved;

WHEREAS, the table under Section 3 of Resolution No. 12-549 was most
recently revised by Resolution No. 14-564 on April 7, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to further revise the table under Section 3 of
Resolution No. 12-549 to delete attendance at Goleta City Council meetings from the list
of pre-approved Director Activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the
Goleta Sanitary District as follows:

1. Pre-Approved Director Activities. The table of pre-approved Director
Activities set forth under Section 3 of Resolution No, 12-549, as previously amended, is
hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced with the following:

PRE-APPROVED DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES

Meeting Authorized Directors

GSD Governing Board:
e Regular Board meetings e All Directors
e Special Board meetings

e Directors appointed as committee

GSD Committees: members, and Directors appointed as
e Standing committee meetings alternates when attending committee
e Ad hoc committee meetings meetings in the absence of a regular

committee member

68



Santa Barbara Chapter of CSDA (SBCSDA):
o Regular meetings of members

e All Directors

SBCSDA: e Asapproved by the District Board or (if
e Executive Board meetings authorized) by the Board President
State CSDA:

e As approved by the District Board or (if

. i ' :
© Board of Directors meetings authorized) by the Board President

o Legislative Committee meetings

e The Board President or an alternate
Director designated by the Board

President
State CSDA: e Directors who serve as a member of the
e Annual conference Board of Directors or as a member of any

committee of CSDA at the State level

e Newly elected or appointed Directors
during the first 12 months in office

e The Board President or an alternate
Director designated by the Board

President
State CSDA: e Directors who serve as a member of the
o Legislative Days Legislative Committee of CSDA at the

State level

o Newly elected or appointed Directors
during the first 12 months in office

CSRMA: e As approved by the District Board or (if
o Board of Directors meetings authorized) by the Board President
CASA: ‘
e General membership conferences in e  All Directors

January and August of each year

e Board President or an alternate Director

CASA: designated by the Board President
e Annual Washington DC conference
e Annual Spring conference o Newly elected or appointed Directors

during the first 12 months in office

CASA:
e Board of Directors meetings
o Legislative Committee meetings

e As approved by the District Board or (if
authorized) by the Board President

69




e  All Directors, but only where the event is
held within driving distance and does not
involve an overnight stay, in which case

Water Environment Federation: one day’s attendance is pre-approved
¢ Annual Technical Exhibition and
Conference (WEFTECQC) e Newly elected or appointed Directors

during the first 12 months in office, but
not including attendance at technical
workshops

GWSD Governing Board meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

GWD Board of Directors meetings:
e Regular meetings and special meetings
held in lieu of regular meetings

As approved by the District Board
or (if authorized) by the Board President

2. Continued Effect. Except as specifically amended herein, all of the terms
and provisions of Resolution No. 12-549 shall continue in full force and effect.

3. Repeal of Resolution No. 14-564. Resolution No. 14-564 is hereby
repealed and is superseded by this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, 2015, by the following
vote of the Governing Board of the Goleta Sanitary District:
AYES: Emerson, Smith, Majoewsky
NOES: Rose, Fox
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

ALOPY_

Genroe ¥ Emersan

Presidént of the Governing Board

Countersiened:

g
Secretary of the Govemmg Board

70


rmangus
Copy

rmangus
Copy


AGENDA ITEM #4



AGENDA ITEM: 4

MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024

NATURE OF ITEM
Consideration of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Action Plan Status Report
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The District's Governing Board held its 2023 annual planning meeting on
Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at the Leta Hotel to review the 2022 annual report,
prior year activities, and develop a new list of goals and objectives for fiscal year
2023-2024 (FY24). The list of goals and objectives identified at the meeting have
been put together into the FY24 Action Plan that is presented to the Board for
consideration on a quarterly basis.

This quarterly review covers the time period from October 1, 2023 to January 1,
2024. The next quarterly review of the FY24 Action Plan will be included as part
of this year’s annual planning meeting on Wednesday, March 20, 2024.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The approved FY24 Action Plan includes 24 separate goals with a total of 73
associated actions to be completed June 30, 2024. While the goal is to complete
all identified actions, the timing and/or completion of the actions is dependent on
the availability of the staff and resources required. Some actions are dependent
on other entities/agencies which are not entirely under our control. The attached
status report includes the estimated schedule for completion and the current
status for each identified action as of January 1, 2024.

Out of the 73 actions included in the FY24 Action Plan, 53 have been completed
or are in progress. The remaining actions are scheduled for completion by the
end of the fiscal year and/or will be incorporated into the FY25 Action Plan as
appropriate.

This report is for informational purposes only. As such no Board action is
required.

REFERENCE MATERIALS

FY24 Action Plan Status Report Dated 1/15/24

72



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
FY24 ACTION PLAN STATUS REPORT

1/15/24
Original Current Estimated Remarks
Timeline Status Completion
Goal #1 Implement Long-Range Master Plan Projects
Complete construction of Lift Station Rehabilitation Project close out underway. Release of retention
1 Project Q22023 | Complete Q12024 scheduled for March 2024
2 |Start Construction of BESP Phase 1 Project Q3 2023 Complete Q3 2023 Construc_tlon coptract awarded in June 2023. Notice to
proceed issued in August 2023.
Complete final engineering for BESP Solids Final design underway. Completion anticipated by end
3 Handling Improvement Project Q12025 | InProgress| Q22025 of March 2025.
Goal #2 Consider long term use of Lystek Refeed Process to Reduce Operating Costs
4 Develop proforma of permanent installation of 022023 | Complete | Q2 2023 Proforma devgloped a}nd used to determine cost/benefit
Lystek Refeed Process of permanent installation
5 Neg_ante lease-purchase existing Lystek refeed 022023 | Complete | Q2 2023 Agrgement reached on draft Iease—pu_rchase of Lystek
equipment based on proforma results equipment based on proforma analysis
Board consideration of lease-purchase of Lystek Lystek equipment lease-purchase agreement approved
6 refeed equipment Q32023 | Complete | Q32023 by Board in July 2023.
Reconfigure remaining Lystek equipment as ) . N
7 needed for long term use if approved by Board Q4 2023 |[InProgress| Q12024 [Reconfiguration for long term use initiated
Goal #3 Initiate design and installation of additional work spaces in Admin. Building
g |Purchase and install office cubicle in lobby areafor | - 3 5055 | complete | Q22023 |Office cubicle in lobby area installed in June 2023
temporary staffing
9 Prepare plans and cost estimate to divide GM office Q4 2023 |InProgress| Q12024 (Preliminary plans being developed

space into 2 separate offices

73




Goal #4 Initiate prelim. engineering on supplemental UV disinfection of recycled water

10 |Meet with GWD on supplemental UV disinfection Q22023 | Complete [ Q22023 ([Meeting with GWD on UV disinfection held in May 2023
11 |Seek grant funding for design Ongoing NA Action no longer necessary as other actions have
resolved issue
12 Develop scope and fee of preliminary engineering 03 2023 NA Action no longer necessary as other actions have
effort. resolved issue
Complete preliminary engineering and prepare Action no longer necessary as other actions have
13 o : Q4 2023 NA :
preliminary design report (PDR) resolved issue
14 |Present PDR to Board and GWD 04 2023 NA Action no longer necessary as other actions have
resolved issue
15 |Seek grant funding for project Ongoing NA Action no longer necessary as other actions have
resolved issue
Goal #5 Initiate preliminary engineering of future onsite advance water treatment facility
16 |Meet with GWD on advanced treatment Q2 2023 Complete Q2 2023 [Meeting with GWD on UV disinfection held in May 2023
17 |Prepare and issue RFQ for engineering analysis Q3 2023 Action on hold pendlhg ach|§|t|on .Of grant funding for
completion of preliminary engineering
Select Consultant and complete study Select Action on hold pending acquisition of grant funding for
18 Q4 2023 ) - . .
Consultant and complete study completion of preliminary engineering
19 |Board consideration of study findings Q1 2024 Action on hold per.1d|.ng ach|§|t|on .Of grant funding for
completion of preliminary engineering
20 |Seek grant funding for project On Going | In Progress| Ongoing |Grant funding for preliminary engineering being sought
Goal #6 Update LRMP/CIP Storyboard and post on District Website
21 Updatg mdmdyal CIP project worksheets based on Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing
latest information
Update cost and schedule summary based on . .
22 revised worksheets Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing
23 Revise story map based on updated project 032023 |In Progress| Q12024

information

74




Goal #7 Continue value engineering analyses of BESP phase 2 project

- - - . > - > —
24 Conduct value engineering analysis at completion Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing VER on 30% design complete VER on 60% design in

of 30%, 60%, and 90% design plans progress

Goal #8 Adopt and Implement Capacity Exceedance Policy

25 [Complete updated outreach to affected users Q32023 | Complete [ Q4 2023
26 [Review draft capacity exceedance policy with Board| Q4 2023 Q1 2024
27 |Hold public meeting on draft policy Q4 2023 Q2 2024
28 |Implement policy as directed by Board Q1 2024 Q2 2024

Goal #9 Conduct rate study based on results from CASA's Flow & Loadings Study

Phase 2b of commercial flow sampling underway. Study

29 |Continue participation in CASA F&L study Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing completion estimated to be spring 2024
30 Prepare RFQ/P for selection of rate study Q1 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
consultant

31 |Board consideration of rate study consultant Q2 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
32 ;333““ rate study based on results of CASA F&L Q3 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
33 |Board consideration of rate study Q4 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
34 |Board adoption new rate structure Q4 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
35 Develop outreach communications plan on Q2 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan

proposed rate changes

75




Goa

| #10

Implement pension liability management strategies

Revised UAL amount determined based on latest

36 |Update UAL payoff plan based on latest information| Q2 2023 | Complete | Q2 2023 information
37 |Board consideration of updated UAL payment plan Q22023 | Complete [ Q22023 E/I?Eil czogzs;deratlon of updated UAL payment plan on
38 |Process UAP payment by 4/28/23 Q22023 | Complete Q2 2023 [Payment processed by deadline
39 |Presentation UAL payoff plan to contract entities Q22023 | Complete [ Q22023 Zreeeste;:gt]atlon o contract entities made at annual budget
Goal #11 Expend BESP Loan funds in accordance with Loan agreement
40 Submit relmbursement_ requests for all project Ongoing | In progress | Q2 2025 Sevgral reimbursement requests submitted to date
related expenses in a timely manner totaling over $3.1M
Submit all BESP project expenses for . : . .
41 reimbursement by June 10, 2025 Q22025 | Inprogress| Q22025 |[Action to be included in FY24-25 Action Plan
Goal #12 Improve collaboration with partner agencies
42 Hold quarterly CIP Status Meeting with GWSD and Ongoing |In Progress| Ongoing |Next quarterly meeting scheduled for April 2024
other plant partners
43 Meet W|t_h_r?¢w SBMA director on contract roles and 03 2023 01 2024
responsibilities
Meet with UCSB and SoCal Gas Company on
a4 existing and future energy sustainability efforts Q42023 Q12024
Goal #13 Attain Utility of the Future Designation
45 |Submit UOTF application by April 12, 2023 Q22023 | Complete | Q22023 |Application submitted on April 11, 2023
Goal #14 Maintain certification as Santa Barbara County Green Business
46 Review green business certification criteria to Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing
ensure compliance
47 |Prepare and submit application if required to Q2 2024 Q4 2024 |Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
maintain certification
48 Continue to support and participate in SBC Green Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing

Business program

76




Goal #15 Document and Share ongoing Resiliency Efforts

49 Review information related to all ongoing resiliency 032023 | Complete | Q4 2023
efforts

50 |Prepare summary/overview of resiliency efforts Q4 2023 Q1 2024

51 Pos't' summary on website with links to associated 04 2024 02 2024
resiliency efforts and documents

Goal #16 Prepare updated Green House Gas Inventory

52 Detgrmlne scope and fee to updat_e green house 03 2024 01 2024
gas inventory and complete analysis

53 Conduct greenhouse gas inventory and prepare Q4 2023 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
summary report

54 Communlcgte 'and pos.t greenhouse gas inventory Q1 2024 Action to be included in FY25 Action Plan
report on District website

Goal #17 Implement annual outreach program activities
Review annual outreach program with Board Committee review of outreach plan held on April 13,

55 Outreach Committee Q12023 | Complete | Q12024 2023

56 |Board consideration of annual outreach program Q2 2023 Complete Q2 2023 ([Board review of outreach plan on March 31, 2023
Implement annual outreach programs in . .

57 accordance with plan Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing

Goal #18 Enhance use of social media to communicate District efforts and accomplishments

58 Enhance use of social media to communicate Onaoin In Proaress | Onaoin
District efforts and accomplishments going 9 going

59 Create qgcount for additional messaging Q32023 Complete Q4 2023 [Nextdoor account set up in December 2024
opportunities

Goal #19 Expand Spanish translation to all outreach efforts as appropriate

60 Expand Sp.anlsh translation to all outreach efforts Ongoing | In Progress| Ongoing
as appropriate

61 [Produce 3 Spanish tour videos of plant Q22024 |InProgress| Q22024

i




Goal #20 Consider alternative outreach activities during construction of major CIP projects

Consider alternative outreach activities during

62 construction of major CIP projects Q42023 | Complete | Q42024
Goal #21 Recruit and hire top notch staff to fill vacant positions
. . . Chris Lewsadder promoted to Senior Plant Operator
63 |Recruit and hire 2 Senior Plant Operators Q32023 |InProgress| Q22024 position in September 2023,
64 [Recruit and hire Senior Accounting Technician Q22023 | Complete [ Q32023 [Adriana Aguirre hired in July 2023
65 |Recruit and hire Instrumentation Technician Q22023 |InProgress| Q22024 [Recruitmentin progress
. . : - Sam Madera transferred from Collections Division in

66 [Recruit and hire Operator in Training Q3 2023 Complete Q4 2023 December 2023
67 |Recruit and hire Maintenance Technician 1 Q3 2023 Complete Q1 2024 (Jordan Alvarez hired in January 2024
68 Recruit and hire Safety and Regulatory Compliance Q2 2023 |[InProgress| Q32023 [Recruitmentin progress

Manager
Goal #22 Continue to support and improve the safety of our employees
69 Develqp competen_cy based training programs for 032023 |In Progress| Q42023

operations and maintenance personnel
70 consider contract .st.aff to assist with meeting safety 042023 | Complete | Q42024

and regulatory training needs
Goal #23 Provide training to prepare staff for advancement

Complete and launch Employee Leadership
71 Academy (ELA) Q3 2023 Complete Q4 2023
72 Incprporate ELA training opportunmes in annual Q32023 |In Progress| Ongoing ELA tralnlqg opportunities being incorporated into

review process as appropriate annual review process
Goal #24 Update succession plans for near term retirements and key staff positions
73 Update succession plans for near term retirements 022023 | Complete | Q32023

and key staff positions

78




GENERAL MANAGER'S
REPORT



GOLETA SANITARY DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

The following summary report describes the District’s activities from January 5, 2024, through
January 15, 2024. It provides updated information on significant activities under three major
categories: Collection System, Treatment/Reclamation and Disposal Facilities, and General
and Administration Items.

1. COLLECTION SYSTEM REPORT

LINES CLEANING
Staff continues with priority areas lines cleaning through-out the District.

CCTV INSPECTION
Staff has been conducting Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) inspections in the area of
Hollister Avenue and Walnut Lane.

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
Staff has been inspecting creek crossings and easement areas as part of the annual
winter storm preparation program.

SANITATION AGENCY MANAGERS ASSOCIATION (SAMA)

The District hosted a SAMA meeting on Wednesday, January 10, 2024, with 20 members
attending. SAMA is comprised of general managers, engineers and department heads
from various public agencies throughout Santa Barbara County. SAMA meets on a
regular basis to discuss items and topics of mutual concern across all disciplines of the
wastewater collection, treatment and disposal process.

2. TREATMENT, RECLAMATION AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES REPORT
Plant flows for the month of January 2024 averaged 4.6 million gallons a day. The
Reclamation Plant will be taken offline on February 1, 2024, for cleaning and to access
the three sample pumps. High concentrations and loadings during the weekends
continue to cause intermittent challenges and various levels of Plant interference.

Substantial completion of the Influent Pump Station Rehabilitation Project was completed
by the end of December 2023, with the final release of retention expected by the end of
January 2024.

Construction of the Biosolids and Energy (BESP) Phase 1 project continues. Current
construction activities include the installation of new electrical manhole and preparation
for the installation of new conduits to feed Digester #4 and the Combined Heat and Power
unit.

The Operations and Maintenance divisions are getting the Plant ready for the winter
storms and continuing with day-to-day operations.

80



General Manager’'s Report
January 15, 2024
Page 2

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Financial Report
The District account balances as of January 15, 2024, shown below are approximations to
the nearest dollar and indicate the overall funds available to the District

Operating Checking Accounts: $ 1,155,872
Investment Accounts: $ 35,030,135
Total District Funds: $ 36,186,007

Claims list and financial information will be presented in an upcoming Board meeting
General Managers Report.

Personnel Update
A verbal update will be provided at the meeting.

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\GMR 2024\2024-01-15 GMR.docx

81



DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE
Board Meeting of January 15, 2024

Date: Correspondence Sent To:

1. 01/05/2024 Sara Williams
Cox Communications Damage Claims Center
Subject: Damage to Goleta Sanitary District Sewer Main Line

Hard Copies of the Correspondence are available at the District’s Office for review

G:\BOARD\AGENDA 2024\Correspondence 2024\Correspondence82over and Packet\2024-01-15 Correspondence Cover.doc



	Agenda
	Minutes
	Agenda Item #1
	Agenda Item #2
	Agenda Item #3
	Agenda Item #4
	GMR 
	Correspondence Recap



